
                                                                                                            Mr Simon Cordell 

                                                                                                            109 Burncroft Ave 

                                                                                                            Enfield 

                                                                                                            Middlesex 

                                                                                                            EN3 7JQ 

                                                                                                            25/11/2013 

 

KGM House 

14 Eastwood Close 

London 

E18 1RZ 

 

Dear Kelly Tiller 

Would it please be possible to confirm by email that I am in fact still insured so I have 

this in writing by KGM.  

Also I have talked to Martin and he has told me that you need the logbook for my 

Vehicles, I am still waiting for them to come back from DVLA and as soon as I get them 

back which can take up to 8 weeks I have been told by DVLA on the phone today, I will 

scan them in and send them over to Martin. 

Also can you please look into the reason that my Van CX52 JRZ is still showing up on 

the database as uninsured as of today’s date. 

My Car MA57 LDY is now showing as insured. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

Mr Simon Cordell 
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